

BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE – WORK PROGRAMME 2018/19

MEETING	AGENDA ITEM	LEAD OFFICER / MEMBER / GUEST
23 MAY 2018	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Appointment of Chairman • Appointment of Vice-Chairman • BTAC 2018/19 Financial Position – Update • Presentation on the Use of CCTV on Play Sites • Presentation on BTAC-funded Events, past and future 	<p style="text-align: center;">Clerk Chairman For information Andy Fisher Phil Perry</p>
20 JUNE 2018	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Policing Issues • BTAC Financial Position – Update • BTAC Small Grants Scheme – Applications • Proposal for Street Litter Bin Replacement Programme • Town Centre Maintenance Operatives – Update 	<p style="text-align: center;">Inspector Andy Morrice For information Maddy Eyre Chris Allen Phil Perry</p>
25 JULY 2018	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Policing Issues • BTAC Financial Position – Update • Update on Work of BTAC Operatives • BTAC Assets – Public Conveniences • BTAC Assets – Open Spaces 	<p style="text-align: center;">Inspector Andy Morrice For information Phil Perry / Matt Fisher Phil Perry / Martin Potts Phil Perry / Matt Fisher</p>
29 AUG 2018	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Policing Issues • BTAC Financial Position Update • Update on Work of BTAC Operatives • Report back from Visit to Ingelow Avenue Play Area • Town Centre Maps and Events Notice Boards • BTAC Planning Sub-Committee Minute 	<p style="text-align: center;">Inspector Andy Morrice For information Phil Perry / Matt Fisher Councillor Anton Dani Phil Perry For information</p>
26 SEPT 2018	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Policing Issues • BTAC Small Grants Scheme • BTAC Financial Position Update • Update on Work of BTAC Operatives • Proposal for the Reuse of Litter Bins in the BTAC area • Sub Group Report on BTAC Assets – Public Conveniences 	<p style="text-align: center;">Inspector Andy Morrice Maddy Eyre For information Phil Perry / Matt Fisher Chris Allen Chris Allen</p>

MEETING	AGENDA ITEM	LEAD OFFICER / MEMBER / GUEST
24 OCT 2018	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • BTAC Small Grants Scheme - Update • BTAC Financial Position Update • Update on Work of BTAC Operatives • Evaluation of Summer Events 	<p>Maddy Eyre For information Phil Perry / Matt Fisher Phil Perry</p>
28 NOV 2018	<p><i>(Committee's Budget Workshop - 5.30 pm prior to meeting)</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • BTAC Financial Position Update • Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 	<p>Paul Julian For information Phil Perry / Matt Fisher</p>
9 JAN 2019	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Draft BTAC Revenue Budget Report - Estimates 2019/2020 - 2023/24 	<p>Paul Julian / Tim Sampson</p>
30 JAN 2019	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • BTAC Grants Scheme – Applications • BTAC Financial Position Update • Reports back from Open Spaces Working Group • Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 	<p>Maddy Eyre For information Cllr Martin Griggs / Phil Perry Phil Perry / Matt Fisher</p>
27 FEB 2019	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • BTAC 2018/19 Financial Position Update • Report on Central Park 24 hour opening since implementation • Speed Indicator Update • Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 	<p>For information Phil Perry Andy Fisher/ Pete Hunn Phil Perry / Matt Fisher</p>
27 MAR 2019	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • BTAC 2018/19 Financial Position Update • Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 	<p>For information Phil Perry / Matt Fisher</p>
24 APR 2019	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Annual Report 2018/19 • BTAC 2018/19 Financial Position Update • Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 	<p>Chairman For information Phil Perry / Matt Fisher</p>

DATES TO BE CONFIRMED:

- *Interactive Notice Boards – Phil Perry*